

From: "Hawbecker, Karen S" <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>

To: "Raby, Jon K" <jraby@blm.gov>, "Wischer, Gregory D" <gregory_wischer@ios.doi.gov>, "McNeer, Richard H" <Richard.McNeer@sol.doi.gov>, "Eades, Natalie A" <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>, "Nedd, Michael D" <mnedd@blm.gov>, "Gamper, Merry E" <mgamper@blm.gov>

Cc: "Pautz, Aleatha R" <apautz@blm.gov>, "Macdonald, Cara Lee" <cara_macdonald@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Wyoming "Pause" Case

Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 01:24:52 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

Greg and Jon, We'd like to meet with you to discuss scheduling a call this week with Wyoming's counsel to

(b)(5): Privileged communications within or between agencies, including those protected by the: 1. Deliberative Process Privilege 2. Attorney-Work Product Privilege 3. Attorney-Client Privilege 4. Presidential Communications Privilege.

(b)(5)s. The court has already granted an injunction against the Department and there is a March 5 deadline approaching for a remedy brief that would be best to avoid filing, if at all possible. Given that BLM is now scheduling regular quarterly oil and gas lease sales, it should be (b)(5)

(b)(5) Thanks. --Karen

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 221 198 639 296

Passcode: eA2Xj77s

Dial in by phone

(b)(5) [813743692#](#) United States, Washington

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: 813 743 692#

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)

0001779